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SUBJECT:: Fw: Draft Letter to Editor re Climate
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TO:Samuel A. Thernstrom ( CN=Samuel A. Thernstrom/OU=CEQ/O=EOP@EOP [ CEQ ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TEX]:

—————————————————————— Forwarded by Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOP on 06/04/2002
09:20 A ~ovrmoo e _

James Connaughton ‘

06/04/2002 07:42:24 MM

Record Type: Record

To: Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOP@EOP

ce ‘
 Subject: Fw: Draft Letter to Editor re Climate

James L. Connaughton
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Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld.

————— Original Message -----

From:Joshua B. Bolten/WHO/EOP
To:James Connaughton/CEQ/EOPEGEOP
Cc:Karl C. Rove/WHO/EOPE@EOP,
Jay P. Lefkowitz/OPD/EOPEEOP
Date: 06/04/2002 12:15:10 aM
Subject: Re: Draft Letter to Editor re Climate
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James Connaughton
06/03/2002 10:49:13 PM
Record Type: Record

To: - RKarl C. Rove/WHO/EQP@EOP, Joshua B. Bolten/WHO/EOP@EOP
co Jay P. Lefkowitz/OPD/EOPGEOP
Subject: Draft Letter to Editor re Climate
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James L. Connaughton

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld.

————— Original Message -----
From:Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOP
To:James Connaughton/CEQ/EOP@GEOP,
Scott McClellan/WHO/EQOP@EOP,
Samuel A. Thernstrom/CEQ/EOP@EQOP,
Kameran L. Bailey/CEQ/EOP@EOP
Bla
Date 06/03/2002 06:39:01 PM .
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